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Department of Transportation and Public Works  
111 NW 1st •Street Suite 1410  

Miami, Florida 33128-1970  
T 305-375-2930.  F 305-375-2931  

 miamidade.gov

July 18, 2024 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Intersection Improvements on SW 162nd Avenue & SW 104th Street. 
Project No.: 20240071  

Email from Mr. Rene Ochoa, from Homestead Concrete and Drainage; on July 18, 2024, at 
10:49 AM (Email Attached). 

QUESTION No.1: I’m writing to inquire about the license requirements for Project: 20240071 
(MCC 7360), Intersection Improvements on SW 162nd Avenue and SW 
104th Street. Would we be eligible to apply for this job with a General 
Contractor license? 

ANSWER No.1: Please, refer to the language highlighted on our Invitation-To-Bid Document; 
under Section A. titled: “License Requirements,” 
A. LICENSE REQUIREMENTS:

1) At the time of Bid and pursuant to the requirements of Section 10-3
of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida and these Solicitation and
Contract Documents, the Bidder must hold a valid, current, and active:

a. Certificate of Competency as a General Engineering Contractor or
as a Specialty Engineering Contractor, commensurate to the requirements
of the Scope of Work, in one or more engineering crafts to include Paving
Engineering. The specialty contractor shall subcontract with a qualified
contractor any work which is incidental to the specialty but is specified in the
aforementioned Code as being the work of other than that of the Engineering
Specialty for which certified; or

b. Pursuant to Section 255.20, Florida Statues (F.S.) and in lieu of the
above, the County may consider a bid from a Bidder that is a duly licensed
Contractor in good standing that has been prequalified and considered
eligible by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) under Section
337.14, F.S. and Chapter 14-2, Florida Administrative Code, to perform the
work described in the Contract Documents. Contractors seeking
consideration under this Paragraph shall submit along with the Bid
Documents for review and consideration, current copy(ies) of their FDOT
Certificate(s) of Qualification, Certification of Work Underway, and Status of
Contract(s) On Hand. Acceptance FDOT prequalification(s) necessary to
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perform the work specified in the Project’s Scope of Work shall include the 
Flexible Paving work class. 

2) The Contractor shall furnish Certificates of Insurance to the County
prior to commencing any operations under this Contract. The certificates
shall clearly indicate that the Contractor has obtained insurance, in the type,
amount and classification required by these Contract Documents.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

Sincerely, 

Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP, ENV SP  
Chief, Program Management Office. 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM: mm 

cc: 
Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Laurie Johnson, SBD Yanek Fernandez, DTPW 
Caesar Suarez, SBD Osvaldo Perdomo, DTPW 
Eric Perez, SBD 
Project File 

Clerk of the Board 



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC WORKS 

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS ON SW 162nd 
AVENUE & SW 104th STREET. 

RPQ NO. 20240071

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO.1
(RFI)

E-MAILS ATTACHED



From: René Ochoa
To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: FW: RFI: Contract No: MCC 7360 Plan. Intersection Improvements on SW 162nd Avenue and SW 104th Street.
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:49:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

From: René Ochoa 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 3:14 PM
To: clerkbcc@miamidade.gov
Cc: Nelson Apolinario <NelsonA@homesteadconcrete.com>; Jorge Pensado
<JPensado@homesteadconcrete.com>
Subject: RFI: Contract No: MCC 7360 Plan. Intersection Improvements on SW 162nd Avenue and SW
104th Street.

Good afternoon,

I'm writing to inquire about the license requirements for Project: 20240071 (MCC 7360),
Intersection Improvements on SW 162nd Avenue and SW 104th Street. Would we be eligible
to apply for this job with a General Contractor license?

Thank you in advance for your response.

Best regards,

Sincerely,

Homestead Concrete and
Drainage
Rene Ochoa
Estimator
Phone (305) 248-9649 | Mobile: (786) 303-3943
Email rochoa@homesteadconcrete.com

221 SW 4th Avenue Homestead, FL 33030
Web www.homesteadconcrete.com

Certifications – DBE, SBA, Hubzone, MBE
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X DRANABE .




	RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION



